

From: "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Follow-Up

Date: Mon, 09 Jul 2018 15:59:18 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Leila,

I hope you had a good weekend. I wanted to follow up and see if you wanted to schedule the conference call to discuss logistics for your event for some time this week. Thank you in advance!

Best regards,

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | 1660 Lincoln Street | Suite 2320 | Denver, CO 80264 | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 |

hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil



Colorado Petroleum Council
A Division of the American Petroleum Institute

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

#1364464.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004260